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TO: Dr. Monty Sullivan M
LCTCS President e ll\“ \’LO
. ERVISORS
THROUGH: Joseph F. Marin 19 grcsBoRR0 Or 5
Chief Operations Officer

FROM: Anthony Brown
Director of Operations, Risk and Emergency Management

SUBJECT: Status Report on Capital Projects
DATE: November 23, 2020

FOR BOARD INFORMATION

Recommendation: N/A

Background: Attached is a summary of the current capital projects and status update.
Projects that were listed on the previous month’s report as completed have been removed
from the current report. This report was created in response to the board’s request for
information on the status of capital outlay and FEMA projects after slow progress of
repairs resulting from damages caused by Hurricanes Katrina and Rita was reported.
Fiscal Impact: N/A

History of Prior Actions: N/A

Benefits to the System: N/A
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Approved for Distribution to the Board Date
Dr. Monty Sullivan, President
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6.Capital Projects Report

Final Audit Report 2020-12-01
Created: 2020-12-01
By: Sara Kleinpeter (sarakleinpeter1@lctcs.edu)
Status: Signed
Transaction ID: CBJCHBCAABAAStWKoVrXKpH6pWzuNCUUdTeJSS5Mf_jFH

"J.6.Capital Projects Report" History

B

~
=)

B

B2

>

I

B

Zo

@

Document created by Sara Kleinpeter (sarakleinpeter1@lctcs.edu)
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